Red Oak Community School District
604 S Broadway
Red Oak, Iowa 51566
712.623.6600

www.redoakschooldistrict.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Location: Red Oak Jr./Sr. Virtual Learning Center OR
VIA Internet and phone -visit website for information

Monday, November 8, 2021 — 4:00 pm
- Agenda —

1.0 Call to Order — Board of Directors President Bryce Johnson
2.0 Roll Call — Board of Directors Secretary Deb Drey
3.0 Approval of the Agenda — President Bryce Johnson

4.0 Communications
4.1 Good News from Red Oak Schools

4.2 Visitors and Presentations

5.0 Consent Agenda
5.1 Review and Approval of Minutes from October 25, 2021 D‘z) \ - 9\

5.2 Review and Approval of Monthly Business Reports Pc‘ﬁ -

5.3 Open Enrollment Requests Corsfieration
5.3.1 Open Enrollment for 27 grader Maddox Luft from Red Oak Community

School District to Griswold Community School District for the 2021-2022
school year due to a move on 12-1-2021

5.4 Personnel Considerations
5.4.1 Resignation of DeAnn Birt as Para-Professional at Inman Elementary

effective December 3, 2021
5.4.2 Resignation of Dan Pollock as High School Math Teacher effective at the

end of 2021-2022 school year

5.5 Field/Sporting Trip Requests
5.5.1 School Beyond School to travel to Durham Museum in Omaha Nebraska on

December 11, 2021
5.5.2 Red Oak Wrestling to travel to Kansas City Stampede Wrestling
Tournament to be held from 12/17/2021 to 12/18/2021 in Kansas City,
Missouri
6.0 General Business for the Board of Directors
6.1 Old Business :
6.1.1-None

6.2 New Business
6.2.1 Discussion/Approval of Red Oak Jr-Sr. High School early graduation

requests




6.2.2 Discussion/Approval of the official Ballot for the election of a Green Hills
AFA board member to Director District #6
6.2.3 Discussion/Approval of raising adult lunch prices to $3.95 per state
requirements
6.2.4 Discussion of attendance Center and Course Enrollment Data Pg |O— | 5
7.0 Reports
7.1 Administrative
7.2 Future Conferences, Workshops, Seminars
7.3 Other Announcements
7.4 Board Member Requested Item(s) for next meeting agenda

8.0 Next Board of Directors Meeting: Monday, November 22, 2021 — 5:30 pm
Red Oak Virtual Learning Center
Red Oak Jr./Sr. High

9.0 Adjournment




Red Oak Community School District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Meeting Location: Virtual Classroom/ Phone/Internet
Red Oak Junior Senior High School Campus
October 25, 2021

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Red Oak Community School District was
called to order by President Bryce Johnson at 5:30 p.m. at the Red Oak Junior Senior High
School Virtual Classroom.

Present

Directors: Bret Blackman via internet due to illness, Roger Carlson, Jackie DeVries, Bryce
Johnson, Kathy Walker

Superintendent Ron Lorenz, Business Manager Deb Drey

Approval of Agenda

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the agenda with the order of
agenda items at the discretion of the meeting chair. Motion carried unanimously.

Good News from Red Oak Schools

The HS Chorus Fall Concert was tremendous. Eighteen Chorus members tried out for All State
Chorus and Jonah Wemhoff will participate for the second time.

Marching Band completed their competitions with a 1 Rating at the State Marching Band
Competition.

The HS Football Team ended their season with a 3-6 record and earned a trip to the playoffs.
The HS Volleyball Team completed their season with a 28-9 record and ranked thirteenth in the
state.

Baylor Bergren qualified for the state cross country meeting with a fourth-place finish at the state
qualifying meet.

The HS eSports program has three squads that compete against teams across the Midwest. All
three squads are ranked in the Midwest Region.

The FFA Chapter is one of only six from Iowa that will be awarded a Three-Star Rating by the
National FFA Organization.

Consent Agenda

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director DeVries to approve the consent agenda as
presented including meeting minutes, monthly business reports, open enrollment requests, use of
ESSER funds, special education contract, and personnel considerations. Motion carried
unanimously.

SIAC Committee Members

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the School Improvement
Advisory Committee members as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Activity Center Underlayment Matting

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director Carlson to approve the bid from Tractor Supply
Company in the amount of $6,722.65 for underlayment matting for the Activity Center. Motion
carried unanimously.




Continuation of October 25, 2021 Meeting Minutes-Page 2

JSHS Security Cameras

Motion by Director Carlson, second by DeVries to approve the purchase of additional security
cameras for the Junior/Senior High School from Inteconnex in the amount of $27,046.66.
Motion carried unanimously.

2022-2023 School Calendar Parameters

Motion by Director Carlson, second by Director Walker to approve the 2022-2023 School
Calendar Parameters as presented and use of a minimum of 1080 hours as the basis for the
calendar. Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment

Motion by Director Walker, second by Director DeVries to adjourn the meeting at 6:29 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Next Board of Directors Meeting Monday, November 8, 2021 — 5:30 p.m.
Virtual Classroom/Phone/Internet
Red Oak Junior Senior High School Campus

Bryce Johnson, President Deb Drey, Board Secretary




Red Oak Community School District
11/05/2021 01:23 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Checking Account ID 1
AGRIVISION

10 9010 2630 000 0000 618
Vendor Name AGRIVISION

AHLERS & COONEY
10 9010 2310 000 0000 342

AHLERS & COONEY
10 9010 2310 000 0000 342
Vendor Name AHLERS & COONEY

AOI CORPORATION
10 0418 1000 100 4055 739
Vendor Name AOI CORPORATION

BATTEN SANITATION SERVICE
10 0109 2630 000 0000 421

10 0418 2630 000 0000 421
10 0445 2630 000 0000 421

10 9010 2630 000 0000 421

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name BATTEN SANITATION SERVICE

CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC
10 0418 2640 000 0000 433

Vendor Name CAMBLIN MECHANICAL INC

CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD
10 9010 2700 000 0000 626
10 9010 2700 000 0000 626

Vendor Name CASEY'S BUSINESS MASTERCARD

CENTURY LINK
10 9010 2490 000 0000 530
Vendor Name CENTURY LINK

CHAT MOBILITY
10 9010 2510 000 0000 532
Vendor Name CHAT MOBILITY

CHEMSEARCH
10 9010 2640 000 0000 433
Vendor Name CHEMSEARCH

CITY OF RED OAK
10 9010 2620 000 0000 411
10 0109 2620 000 0000 411

10 0418 2620 000 0000 411
10 0445 2620 000 0000 411

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Fund Number 10 OPERATING FUND
3487625 12.99
Weed Trimmer Line 12.99
12.99%
811043 50.00
Labor Relations Attorney 50.00
Fees
811923 76.50
October Legal Fees 76.50
126,50
22493 6,090.24
IES Furniture 6,090.24
6,090.24
103021Bs 5,695.00
Jr/SR HS October 2021 1,833.33
Sanitation
IES October 2021 Sanitation 1,848.34
ROECC October 2021 1,833.33
Sanitation
Admin/BB/FBF Sanitation 180.00
10/2021
5,695.00
21-7851B 623.99
Semi-Annual Boiler 623.99
Inspection
623.99
11022021cCMC 371.55
Volleyball Fuel 155.30
FFA Convention Fuel 216.25
371.55
11022021CL 587.71
District Long Distance 587.71
587.71
11022021CM 103.68
Amin Mifis 103.68
103.68
7567304 434.17
Water Treatment for Boilers 434.17
434.17
11202021CRO 1,346.13
Water/Sewer Admin Oct 2021 133.00
Water/Sewer Jr/Sr High Oct 456.55
2021
Water/Sewer IES Oct 2021 581.93
Water/Sewer ROECC Oct 2021 174.65

Page: 1
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District

11/06/2021 01:23 PM

Vendor N

ame

Account Number

Vendor Name

CITY OF RED OAK

COCA-COLA BTLG OF OMAHA
10 0418 3200 000 8901 618

Vendor N

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS

ame

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detail Description

10669141

Coca Cola Products for IES

COCA-COLA BTLG OF OMAHA

10 0418 1000 100 0000 359

Vendor Name

CRAIG, PEGGY
10 0418 2110 490 8027 618

Vendor N

CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS,

ame

23ARB07383
IES Staples/Copiers

COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENTS

CRAIG,

PEGGY

10 9010 2510 000 0000 532

Vendor Name

711938531

Reimbursement to Peggy for

YES Mentoring

2043987441
Monthly Phone Svc 10-2021

CREXENDO BUSINESS SOLUTIONS,

INC

FAREWAY FOOD STORES
10 0109 1300 340 0000 612

Vendor N

ame

10182021F
Paper Products

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

FBG SERVICE CORPORATION
10 9010 2630 000 0000 340

Vendor N

FLUCKEY,

Vendor N

GRAINGER
10 0445
. GRAINGER
10 0109
Vendor N

ame

LEANNE
10 9010 2213 130 3116 618

ame

2620

2620
ame

INTECONNEX

10 9010

10 9010

10 9010
10 9010
10 9010
10 9010
Vendor N

1000

1000

1000
1000
1000
1000
ame

ISFIS, INC.

10 92010
Vendor N

RCAV

2310

ame

FLUCKEY,

000 0000

000 0000

GRAINGER

100 4055

100 4055

100 4055
100 4055
100 4055
100 4055

LEANNE

618

618

739

739

739
739
739
739

INTECONNEX

000 0000
ISFIS,

320

INC.

912580

Amount

Amount

2717.

98

1,346.

2717.

13

98

22.

277.

22.

98

41

312.

94

22.

312.

41

94

874

.36

312.

874

94

.36

407.

10

874

407.

.36

10

31,867.

October 2021 Custodial Svcs
FBG SERVICE CORPORATION

11022021LF

Reimbursement

6526806922
Mixing Valve
6526865370

25

407.

31,867

10

.25

18.

31,867

18

.25

.71

1,163.

807.

LYnRus Aut-O-Loc Safety Belt

12022

ACC 7 Enterprise Camera
Channel

3.0 MP Video Intercom for
Front Door

Surface Mount Adapter
Network Cable
Wiremold

Labor

16490
Fall Workshop

13963

69

18

1,163,

807

.71

69

.78

2,628.

99

1,971.

214

957.

187

47

.45

17

.27
111.
44.
1,115,

00
10
00

175.

00

2,628,

175.

99

00

78,647.

53

175

.00

Page: 2
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District

11/05/2021 01:23 PM

Vendor Name

Account Number

10 0108 1000 100 4055 739

Vendor Name KCav

RING, REINSCH, PROSSER & CO LLP

10 38010 2310 000 0000 342
Vendor Name

LOOMIS ABSTRACT
10 9010 2310 000 0000 320
Vendor Name

LORENZ, RONALD
10 9010 2321 000 0000 580
Vendor Name

MEDIACOM
10 9010 2236 000 0000 536

MEDIACOM
10 9010 2236 000 0000 536
MEDIACOM
10 9010 2236 000 0000 536

Vendor Name MEDIACOM

MIDAMERICAN ENERGY

10 0109 2620 000 0000 622
10 0418 2620 000 0000 622
10 0445 2620 000 0000 622
10 9010 2620 000 0000 622
10 9010 2620 000 0000 622
10 9010 2620 000 0000 622
10 9010 2620 000 0000 622

Vendor Name MIDAMERICAN

MIDWEST TECH PRODUCTS
10 0108 1300 370 0000 612
MIDWEST TECH PRODUCTS
10 0109 1300 370 0000 612
Vendor Name

MONTGOMERY COUNTY SHOOTING SPORTS

10 9010 1999 000 0000

Vendor Name
SPORTS

MONTGOMERY COURT OF HONOR

10 0109 2410 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

NEBRASKA AIR FILTER, INC.
10 9010 2620 000 0000 618
Vendor Name

KING, REINSCH,

LOOMIS ABSTRACT

LORENZ, RONALD

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

MIDWEST TECH PRODUCTS

MONTGOMERY COUNTY SHOOTING

MONTGOMERY COURT OF HONOR

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Jr/Sr High Virtual 78,647.53
Classrooms
78,647.53
64004 175.00
Outside Auditing Fee 175.00
PROSSER & CO LLP 175.00
21484 300.00
FBF Parking Lot Abstract 300.00
300.00
1102021RL 596.23
Mileage Reimbursement 596.23
596.23
10212021MC 1,550.00
District Internet November 1,550.00
2021
11022021MC 841,93
District PRI November 2021 841.93
11022021MCB 78.53
Jr/Sr HS PRI Lines 78.53
2,470.46
11022021MA 20,644.10
Jr/Sr HS Elec 09-2021 11,441.05
IES Elec 09-2021 6,108.18
ROECC Elec 09-2021 2,405.58
Admin Elec 09-2021 104.79
FBF/BBF Elec 09-2021 23.25
Bancroft Elec 09-2021 136.40
Bus Barn Elec 09-2021 424.85
ENERGY 20,644.10
2123360-01 425,98
Industrial Tech Supplies 425.98
2123360-03 49.80
Industrial Tech Supplies 49.80
475.78
10212021MCSS 2,970.00
Midway Shooting Grant 2,970.00
2,970.00
096901 75.00
Flag 75.00
75.00
0395218~1IN 727.46
Alr Filters 727.46
727.46

NEBRASKA ATIR FILTER, INC.

Page: 3
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District
11/05/2021 01:23 PM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number
Account Number Detail Description Amount
ONESOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHECK 20211031 60.00
COMPANY
10 9010 2310 000 0000 340 Background Checks - 10/2021 60.00
Vendor Name ONESOURCE THE BACKGROUND CHECK 60,00
COMPANY
PLAY VERSUS INC 5D7B8OE6~ 512,00
0001
10 9010 1000 100 4055 739 PlayVS Licenses (Bulk 410.00
Titlel) (8 Seats)
10 9010 1000 100 4055 739 PlayVsS Licenses (Individual 102.00
Seats)
Vendor Name PLAY VERSUS INC 512.00
PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY 7695404 49.44
10 0445 2620 000 0000 618 Flex Faucet Connectors and 49.44
Shutoffs
PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY 7698549 5.18
10 9010 2620 000 0000 618 Valve Key 5.18
PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY 7700168 30.91
10 0445 2620 000 0000 618 Flex Lines 30.91
Vendor Name PLUMB SUPPLY/RIBACK SUPPLY 85.53
RANDY'S BODY SHOP 8545 224,68
10 9010 2700 000 0000 434 Maintenance on #27 224.68
Vendor Name RANDY'S BODY SHOP 224.68
RED ORK GLASS INC. 17570 384.54
10 0109 2600 000 0000 432 Glass Above Door 384.54
Vendor Name RED OAK GLASS INC. 384.54
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK 080921HH 4.13
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618 Screws 0.54
10 0418 2600 000 0000 618 Chair Glides 3.59
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK 0902021HH 5.39
10 0418 1000 100 0000 612 Metallic Markers for IES 5.39
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK 09082021HH 31.45
10 0418 1200 217 3303 612 Cupboard Locks 31.45
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK 09292021HH 28.78
10 0418 1000 100 0000 618 Broom/Batteries for Office 28.78
Vendor Name RED OAK HARDWARE HANK 69.75
RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC 0333628-IN 520.00
10 9010 2235 000 4045 359 November 2021 Managed Svcs 520.00
Vendor Name RIVERSIDE TECHNOLOGIES, INC 520.00
SCHOOL BUS SALES 01P16812 163.96
10 9010 2640 000 0000 433 Heater Motor Bus #12 163.96
Vendor Name SCHOOL BUS SALES 163.96
SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV, 208128840100 58.88
10 0418 1000 100 0000 618 6th grade supplies/science 58.88
Vendor Name SCHOOL SPECIALTY LATTA DIV. 58.88

SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART SELLERS

29876 175.00

Page: 4
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District
11/05/2021 01:23 PM

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name Invoice Amount
Number

Account Number Detail Description Amount

10 9010 2620 000 0000 425 District Pest Control 10- 175.00
2021

Vendor Name SELLERS PEST CONTROL-ART 175.00

SELLERS

SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 11022021swWCC 69,518.70

10 0109 1000 100 0000 565 1st Semester 21-22 College 69,518.70
Tuition

Vendor Name SOUTHWESTERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE 69,518.70

STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY, 110220218D 1,304.30

10 8010 1000 100 8018 27¢C Retiree Dental Premium Oct 1,304.30
2021

Vendor Name STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY, THE 1,304.30

SW IA TIRE & SERVICE 115503 122.30

10 9010 2640 000 0000 618 Hustler Tire Replacement 122.90

SW IA TIRE & SERVICE 115693 391.90

10 9010 2700 000 0000 434 (2) Front Fires Transit #24 391.90

Vendor Name SW IA TIRE & SERVICE 514.80

UPPER EDGE TECHOLOGIES INC 63496 2,900.00

10 9010 2235 000 0000 618 HP x360 11 Mothexrboard 2,790.00

10 9010 2235 000 0000 618 HP x360 11 Wireless card 20.00

10 9010 2235 000 0000 618 HP x360 11 Bottom Case 90.00

Vendor Name UPPER EDGE TECHOLOGIES INC 2,900.00

US CELLULAR 0468005601 651.86

10 9010 2490 000 0000 532 Maintenance Phones Oct 2021 149.31

10 9010 2490 000 0000 532 Technology Phones Oct 2021 99.54

10 9010 2490 000 0000 530 Bus Barn Phones Oct 2021 49.77

10 9010 2490 000 0000 530 Nurse Phones Oct 2021 49.77

10 9010 2490 000 0000 530 Trans Phones Oct 2021 49.77

10 9010 2510 000 0000 532 Business Official Phones Oct 49.77
2021

10 9010 2510 000 0000 532 FBF/BBF MIfi Oct 2021 54.62

10 0418 2410 000 0000 532 Sams Phones Oct 2021 49.77

10 0109 2410 000 0000 532 Asst Principal Phones Oct 49.77
2021

10 0109 2410 000 0000 532 HS Principal Phones Oct 2021 49,77

Vendor Name US CELLULAR 651.86

WESTLAKE. ACE HARDWARE 2540716 249,98

10 9010 2620 000 0000 618 District Maintenance 114.67
Supplies 10/2021

10 0445 2620 000 0000 618 ROECC Maintenance Supplies 15.16
10/2021

10 0109 2620 000 0000 618 Jr/Sr HS Maintenance 89.63
Supplies 10/2021

10 0418 2620 000 0000 618 IES - Maintenance Supplies 30.52
10/2021

Vendor Name WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE 249.98

YOUNG AUTO PARTS INC. 238178 80.99

10 9010 2700 000 0000 618 Back up alarm for #24 80.99

YOUNG AUTO PARTS INC. 238278 149.99

10 9010 2640 000 0000 433 Battery for Suburban #4 149.99

Page: 5
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District

11/05/2021 01:23 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

Vendor Name

Fund Number 10

Checking Account ID 1
Checking Account ID 2
BAUMAN, JEANNE

61 0109 3110 000 0000 580

Vendor Name BAUMAN, JEANNE

OPAA! FOOD MANAGEMENT INC
61 5010 3110 000 0000 570

Vendor Name OPRAAI

Fund Number 61
Checking Account ID 2

Checking Account ID 3
BATES, MAKINZEY
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618

Vendoxr Name BATES, MAKINZEY

BROWER, GREG
21 0109 1400 950 7421 618

Vendor Name BROWER, GREG

FAREWAY FOOD STORES
21 0109 1400 950 7407 618

Vendor Name

GROWRESTLING
21 0109 1400 920 6790 810

Vendor Name GROWRESTLING

PEPPER & SON, INC.
21 0109 1400 910 6210 618
PEPPER & SON, INC.
21 0109 1400 910 6121 618
PEPPER & SON, INC.
21 0109 1400 910 6121 618
PEPPER & SON, INC.

21 0109 1400 910 6121 618
21 0109 1400 910 6121 618
PEPPER & SON, INC.
21 0109 1400 910 6220 618
PEPPER & SON, INC.
21 0109 1400 910 6210 618

Vendor Name PEPPER & SON, INC.

PODLISKA, TIEGEN
21 0109 1400 920 6790 580

Vendor Name PODLISKA, TIEGEN

RED OAK HARDWARE HANK

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Invoice
Number

Detall Description

YOUNG AUTO PARTS INC.

Fund Number 61
11022021308

Miles Reimbursement

IA00036688
Food Expenses 10/2021

FOOD MANAGEMENT INC

Fund Number 21
110321mb
FFA Motor Speedway Tour

110221GB
Homecoming DJ

1020221F
FFA Feed the Farmers

FAREWAY FOOD STORES

11032021GW
KC Stampede Tourn Reg

173272118

Sr HS Music Supplies
173421869

Jr High Music Supplies
363680117

JH Sheet Music

363742091/36
3748774

Christmas Music
Christmas Music
363756993
Band Folders
36376770
Fall Concert Sheet Music

110521TP
Wrestling Clinic Hotel

08172021HH

Amount
Amount
230.98
238,654.69
238,654.69
SCHOOL NUTRITION FUND

28.34
28.34
28.34

60,586,117
60,586.17
60,586.17
60,614.51
60,614.51
STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND

135.00
135.00
135.00

300.00
300.00
300.00

342.96
342.96
342.96

950.00
950.00
950.00

78.49
78.49

263.84
263.84

77.00
77.00

359.99
266,00
93.99

166.99
166.99

32.40
32.40
978.71

122,08
122.08
122.08

833.56

Page: 6
User ID: HARRISH




Red Oak Community School District
11/05/2021 01:23 PM
Vendor Name

Account Number

21 9010 1400 920 6720 738
RED OAK HARDWARE HANK

21 0109 1400 920 6645 618

RED OAK BOARD REPORT

Vendor Name RED OCAK HARDWARE HANK

VARSITY SPIRIT FASHION
21 0109 1400 920 6600 618
VARSITY SPIRIT FASHION
21 0109 1400 920 6600 618

Vendor Name VARSITY SPIRIT FASHION

WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE
21 0109 1400 950 7421 618
WESTLAKE, ACE HARDWARE
21 0109 1400 920 6600 618

Vendor Name WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE

Fund Number 21
Checking Account ID 3

Invoice Amount
Number
Detail Description Amount
Footballs 839.56
09222021HH 183.46
XC Supplies 183.46
1,023.02
12915522 2,908.30
Wrestling Cheer Uniforms 2,908.30
91801086 303.00
Wrestling Cheer Uniform 303.00
3,211.30
2540716~1 89.01
Float Building Supplies 89.01
25407162 32.97
Paint Football Bleachers 32.97
121.98
7,185.05
7,185.05

Page: 7
User ID; HARRISH




9¢€01

|| seoeMi4z ||| uesuowyyeN || 1splelsiouised

Ly 8 S 0 0 0 0 T 0 [4 4 €1¢ S6T S¢ [44

8L 14 C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S€ 1€ 14 [4 Zl
0L T € 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LT [43 14 € Ll
9L T 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 9T 154 € 3 0l
6 T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 514 143 S 14 6
9L T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T oy ST 14 S 8
6L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9¢ [43) S S L

4 4 e 4 n
|| seoewsz || upouswiyaeN||| | iepuejsjouioed

6% L a 0 0 0 0 0 T T 0 vee 60¢ €1 144

4 w a0 w3 N
| seoediyz ||| Ueououy qeN | | depuElsi olioed

L

A .y 48
||| uesusuiy 3N |ispuiejsi ouioed

| soventing



¥oelg  SNUM  oluedst

~  Bipgesig

[ejol

| 8sinog

0 0 T 6T 0 S €C €T 0T unumannesd| ve
0 0 1 L9 6 8 8L Ly T€ gsseindwo)| g€
0 0 1 9/ 0T vT L8 S¥ w £skndwo)| z¢g
0 0 0 € 0 T v 0 ¥ soiseg a2ua12§ Jendwo)| T¢
0 0 0 L2 I € 1€ 8 €C PIIO [B3H 91 Ul uonedunwwo)d| og
0 0 0 ¥ 0 T t 0 ¥ bav 1239 PepIRIYS 01 01Ul 988100 B¢
0 0 0 v 0 1 ¥ 0 ¥ uoljedligeq 01 0.3u] 9891100 | 8¢
0 0 0 > 0 T v 0 v BuiIn) g Ajajes [euisnpu) 889]0d| £
0 0 0 1 0 I 1% 0 7 duipeay yuidan|g 1 SUIp[EM |[10D] 9T
0 0 T SS € 6 09 1S 6 8/L410YD| St
0 0 0 LT € 0 0€ 61 TT Ansiwayd} vz
0 0 T 0€ 9 ¥ 8¢ 6T 6T solwesd)| €7
0 0 1 LS € 1T ¥9 1€ €€ sima1e)| 72
0 0 T 10T ot €2 €TT L9 97 Adojoig]| 12
0 0 T 9¢ € 14 27 LT vT 8/, pued| 0T
0 0 0 vE ¢ 4 LE ST 44 pueg| 6T
0 0 0 LT € 9 1z LT 4 l13upjed| 8T
0 0 0 Sz ¥ 9 o€ 144 9 [Supjed| LT
0 0 0 4% 9 8 TCT 9y S/ 3utuonipuo) 3 Yy18usaIs 1B YIV| 9T
0 0 T L9 8 € 9/ 0g 9% 8/L PUOD R ISYW| ST
0 0 T L9 6 8 8L LY 1€ Suv| ¥T
0 0 T 9/ 0T €T L8 % w LUY| €T
0 0 0 LY 9 € ¥S 1¢ €€ IlelgRs|y| T
0 0 0 9/ 9 1T €8 LY 9¢ eIgR8IV| TT
0 0 0 I€ € 9 ve 6T ST 8sIIMsS8v| 0T
0 0 0 S T 0 9 € € diysinauaidaiiui 8y| 6
0 0 0 L 0 0 L € ¥ diysiopeaisngdy| 8
0 0 T 9/ 0T 12" L8 St 4% LS| L
0 0 0 4 0 0 z Z 0 (SI) 11 Wy o1pn3s padueapy| 9
0 T 0 43 v 41 6¢ (%4 8T Vv olpnis paoueapy| §
0 0 0 LT 0 ¢ 8¢ S €T SunnloeNUe pRJUBADY|
0 0 0 9 0 0 9 1% [4 gununoday| ¢
0 0 0 0t 1 v ¥4 0T ST uonesunwwo) Aimua) 1sTz| ¢
- . (a3 i ) . T




v

0 0 0 €T 0 4 €T 0 €T 8uissaooud [eld1eiN | 89
0 0 0 ¥ 0 T q 4 € Sunaxyien| £9
0 0 0 1T € T vT € 1T suoljedo|dx3 ainiesaiin| 99
0 0 T 4 6 0t 0T 29 4% go3engue| q9
0 0 T ¥9 6 9 S/ 1% 6¢ gagenguet| v9
0 0 T 74 0t €T S8 147 14% £ 98en3uet| g9
0 T T 69 9 €T LL G¢ (474 0T a8enduelj z9
0 0 0 o€ 4 8 33 €T 0T JIOYDAr| T9
0 0 0 ¥4 0 4 92 ¥ 44 Suunioeynuel 031 043u[| 09
0 0 0 6 T T 01 0 01 usisa@ Suisauldug o1 oaul| 65
0 0 0 ST T 4 LT € vT ssauisng 01 0J1uj| 8§
0 0 0 9z T S LT 9T 1T 8v o10aul| /S
0 0 I w 4 6T S¥ 1¢ 4 01/69vr| 95
0 0 0 LY € 0T 9g Y4 0€ ZT/11ovn]| 5%
0 0 0 LT 0 17 1¢C 4 6 s91pnis uewnH| S
0 0 14 8/ (41 z €6 7S 6€ 8/, 3uiniAyleay| €5
0 0 0 ST 0 € ST v T Il U2IeaH| z§
0 0 0 LT 0 € LT L 0T I YHeaH| TS
0 0 0 8/ 9 7T 88 o¥ 8y JUBWIUIBAOD | 0§
0 0 T 79 9 L TL T€ oY Apwosn| 61
0 0 0 €T z ¥ LT 8 6T Aydei3oan| gy
0 0 T 0t 9 S 6¢C 6T ot lIspood| ¥
0 T T cg 8 8 97 0¢ 9T Ispoo4| 9%
0 0 0 vT T % 9T 45 ¥ NOA J0} SOV | St
0 0 1 L9 6 8 8/ LY 1€ 8SOV4| v
0 0 1 9/ 0T VI L8 S¥ w LSOVH| €V
0 0 0 6 I I 0T 0 01 yoa] usisaqg suesuidul| zy
0 0 0 6T 14 z T¢ 14 6T Apusa| Ty
0 0 0 0S S 9 8s 114 LE 82us1ds 3deds 1B yue3| ov
0 0 0 6 [4 9 €T €T 0 juawdopAsg pooypiiyd Ale3| 6¢
0 0 0 6 1 L It L 1 gupjewuld g duimesq| 8¢
0 0 0 T 0 0 T 0 T Yie 939.40s1a| L€
0 0 0 €C 1 4 ¥ vT 0T SHY BIP3IAl [81S1A| 9€
0 0 0 T 0 € €T S 8 a1egaq| S¢




G\

0 0 0 ST z 1 81 8 0T 24n3esdHT NPy SUNoA| 66
0 0 0 9T z € 81 €1 q %00q.IesA| 86
0 0 0 91 z € 8T €1 q %00q.IesA| /6
0 0 0 7T 4 € 9T % (4" Alo3sIH pliom| 96
0 0 0 ST 0 € ST L 8 Aiijeay [enUIA| §6
0 0 0 79 L ¥ 69 v ¥4 Jjoyd Avistep| v6
0 T T YL 6 8T 68 LS s I1A1o1siHsn]| €6
0 0 1 00T 6 St 71T 99 97 1A103s1HsN| 26
0 0 0 S z 0 L S z J[ed24d/31L| T6
0 0 0 St € L 6¥ 9z X4 Y 0IpniS| 06
0 0 0 6 ¥ T €1 0T € Al ysiueds| 68
0 0 0 6 I 0 0T z 8 [l ysiueds| g8
0 0 0 62 z I 1€ 91 ST Il ystueds| /8
0 0 T LS 6 v 89 ov 8¢ I ysiueds| 98
0 0 T 89 6 6 6L LY 43 8 S31pNis [B120S| S8
0 0 T SL 0T ! 98 % 2% £ S91pN1S [B1D0S| 78
0 0 T ¥9 6 9 S/ 9t 6C gacualds| €8
0 0 T VL 0T €1 s8 a4 v EEIEIES 4
0 0 0 L 0 T 8 z 9 1uswaseuel Josfedpuld]| T8
0 0 1 0€ ¥ 6T 33 1¢ vT e4gas|yaid| 08
0 0 0 9 0 T 9 v z sousnsueld| 62
0 0 0 9 0 0 9 € € so1sAud| 8.
0 0 T 69 9 T 9/ 8T Y4 d0UaIS [eIIsAyd| £/
0 0 0 SL L 1T S8 2% £t ddueUld [euosIad| 9/
0 0 T vIT 91 0¢ T€T 89 €9 8/,3d| sL
0 T Z 67T 61 8¥ 9/1 66 LL 1d| vz
0 0 0 9 0 T 9 0 9 Aloayp o1sniN| €/
0 0 T 87 0T 1% 6S 8¢ TC uoledauddy dISnAl| 2L
0 0 0 1€ € I ve LT LT SI9BUISIUUIN| TL
0 0 T €9 0t S v/ €Y 1€ gylen| oz
0 0 1 L 6 €T 78 v 8¢ L yen| 69




